



COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

7th September 2015 AT THE VAGRANTS

ATTENDEES:, Steve Whincup, Amy Durrant, Sue Poole, Diane Smith, Simon Walker, Andy Painter, Charles Rowlands, Andrea Davies, Phil Cliff, Anne Ward, Alasdair Dyde, Mike Hatton, Gill Gibbons, Nick Dunning,

APOLOGIES: Mike Cutler, Islay McEwan, Neil Jones,

MATTERS ARISING

Last meetings minutes accepted.

Alasdair thanked the committee for their good work during his absence.

20 miler went very well. Thanks to Amy and all those that helped to make it yet again another successful event.

5K series was a great success and will run again next year on a Tuesday, there will be no fun run.

HH license applied for, Steve and Mike will organise set up of course and marshals.

Secretary Report

We currently have 240 paid up members.

Treasure Report

The Club is in a healthy position.

Race Managers

Agreement to place members in relevant divisions.

Both Ladies and Gents performing well in Cheshire GP with some great individual performances.

XC season starting with first race 26th Sept, people to car share if possible.

I team entered in NW road relays.

Any Other Business

Christmas Party 12th December. Tickets on sale 1st October.

Members pack to be updated after AGM.

Alasdair to purchase 2 new tents.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 12th October